
15of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
November 2, 2015

Present: ChairP. Nilsson, R. Bergin, G. Cole, B. Weber, Code Enforcement Officer-A.  
Backus, Recording Secretary-B. Miles

Excused:  M. Sharman

AGENDA:   ( 1) Acceptandapprove themeetingminutesofOctober19, 2015

2) ChrisWegener – 3598Shoreline Dr.   
Request foranareavariance foraproposed second storyaddition which violates setback
coderequirements andthecode thatstates:  nononconforming building shall beenlarged,  
extended orincreased.   

3) JohnandPatriciaFeola – 3656Shoreline Dr.   
Request foranareavariance foraproposed second storyaddition which violates setback
coderequirements andthecode thatstates:  nononconforming building shall beenlarged,  
extended orincreased.   

ChairP. Nilsson opened themeeting at7:00p.m.   

1) ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard iftheyhadreviewed theMeeting Minutes forOctober 19, 2015.   
Allagreed theyhad.   

M/2/C (B. Weber/R. Bergin) toapprove theLivonia Joint Zoning BoardofAppeals Meeting Minutes for
October 19, 2015assubmitted. Motion carried: 4-0

2) ChrisWegener – 3598Shoreline Dr.   

Secretary B. Miles readthePublic Notice:   

PLEASETAKENOTICEthattheLIVONIAJOINTZONINGBOARDOFAPPEALSwillholdapublichearingon
Monday November2, 2015at7p.m. attheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork
toconsider theapplication ofChrisWegener foranareavariancepursuant toSection150-17Cofthe
ZoningCodeOfLivonia.  Theareavariance isrequested foraproposed secondstoryaddition above
existinggaragewhichwillviolatethesetbackrequirements accordingtoSection150-31G (2) whichstate
theminimumsidesetbackrequirements and150-70A (2) whichstatesthatnononconforming building
shallbeenlarged, extendedorincreased.  Theproperty islocatedat3598Shoreline Drive, Livonia, New
YorkandiszonedNeighborhood Residential (NR).  Theapplication isonfileintheBuildingZoning
Department intheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork, forpublicreview.  All
interested partieswillbeheardatthistime.   

CEOAdam Backus poled theBoard forsitevisits:   
R. Bergin:   Yes
B. Weber:   Yes
P. Nilsson:  Yes
G. Cole:      Yes

ChairP. Nilsson asked Chris Wegner iscome forward andaddress theBoard andexplain what heis
purposing todo.  Mr. Wegener explained thatheislooking tobuildasecond storyonanexisting garage.   
Heexplained that thesecond storywillbearecreation roomonlyforhisson, Jason, whoisautistic.  He



25of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
November 2, 2015

stated thatatschool thereareotherchildren andhiswife isateacher andthisrecreation roomwillbea
greatplacefortherapy.  Theexisting roofonthegarage wasgoing torequire workatsometimesoonso
thisisaconvenient timetostart thisproject.  Mr. Wegener stated that thetwoneighbors oneachsideof
3598Shoreline Drive havegiven himemails stating theydonothaveaproblem withhimbuilding an
addition ontopoftheexisting garage.  Heasked iftheBoard hadachance toviewtheemails and
everyone ontheBoard indicated theyhave.      

ChairP. Nilsson asked ifthere isgoing tobeother facilities other thantherecreation room?  Chris
Wegener stated therewillbeabathroom andtheywillalsohavetoheat theupstairs, butthat isall.  Chris
stated thathehasalready talked itoverwithCEOAdam Backus andthere isalottodo.  R. Bergin asked
Mr. Wegener again ifthissecond storyaddition willbeusedaslivingspace.  Chris Wegener stated there
isnotgoing tobeabedroom, orakitchen.  R. Bergin alsoaskedhimifthisspacewillberentedout.  Mr.  
Wegener stated noway.  B. Weber asked Chris ifthereisanother accessory dwelling withanapartment
ontheproperty andChrisstated that iscorrect.  B. Weber stated toCEOA. Backus thatwiththis
apartment being ontheproperty ifanyone elsewanted toputanapartment inthisaddition atsomefuture,  
theywould havetohaveaUseVariance.  CEOA. Backus agreed andiftheBoard wastogrant this
variance wewillnote inthecertificate ofcompliance thatthisaddition isforthisspecific useonly.   

B. Weber asked iftherewillbearestroom orabathroom andChris stated thatitwillbejustatoiletand
sink.  G. Colestated thatshethought itisverycommendable thatChriswillbeusing thisroomfora
recreation roomfortheir son.  CEOA. Backus asked iftherewillbeabalcony andChris noted thatyes
therewouldbeabalcony facing thelake.  Adam statedhethought thebalcony willbe12’ x5’ andB.  
Weber stated thatonhisinformation itshows 10’ x5’.  Billasked ifthatwascorrect andAdam stated
yes.   

B. Weber stated thatthisaddition issupposedly nothabitable space, there willbeabathroom andhewanted
toemphasize that thisspacewillnotbeusedasliving space.  R. Bergin asked iftherewillbeheatandChris
indicated yes.   

Chris stated totheBoard thathehasbeencleaning thegarage outandhehasnoticed thatwiththe
construction hewillbedoing hemayfinditnecessary totakeoutawall, hewillbestaying within the
same footprint, buthedoesnotwant this tobeaproblem andhewants tobeupfront with theBoard.  B.  
Weber asked CEOA. Backus howmany wallswillbetakenout.  CEOA. Backus explained thatthis
garage hasthethree garage doors andChriswillbereconstructing toonegarage door.  This isa
reconstruction ofanexisting building andChriswillbestaying within theoriginal footprint, somewalls
willbetaken down.  Chris asked thatwith theworkhewants todoisitgoing tobeokwiththeBoard if
heconfers withAdam onhowtheinterior construction isdone.  G. Colestated thatshewould relyon
Adam toreview theconstruction.  CEOA. Backus talked about theconstruction ofanexisting structure
andthepointwhere itbecomes anewstructure.  B. Weber stated that therehasbeen inthepast incidents
where someone hasknocked downanexisting structure, intending torebuild onthesame footings and
staying within thesamefootprint, butthey havehadtocometotheBoard foravariance forsetbacks
because theywerebuilding anewstructure.  Chris stated hewanted tohave theBoard’sapproval because
heunderstands howrenovating existing structures canbe.  ChairP. Nilsson stated hedoesnothavea
problem withdoing things likethis.  Sometimes itcanbeprobably beeasier, lesscostly, andbetter
quality.  Itwasagreed that therewould notbeaproblem withChris working closely withAdam.  Adam
stated hewanted tohave theconversation with theBoard sotherewillbenosurprises.  B. Weber asked if
theapplication should beamended tonight atthismeeting andmake itpartofthepublic hearing sothatif
thereareanyquestions inthefuture theBoard hasitcovered intheamendment tonight.  B. Weber stated



35of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
November 2, 2015

thatmaybe theapplication should beremoving thegarage andbuilding upfromthere, butstaying within
theoriginal footprint.     

ChairP. Nilsson opened themeeting uptothepublic, ifanyone hasanycomments and/orquestion, please
stateyour name andaddress.  Noresponse.  ChairP. Nilsson closed thepublic hearing portion ofthe
meeting.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked ifthere wasanyfurther discussion orcomments.   Heasked theBoard togo
through theareavariance criteria:   

1. Willanundesirable change beproduced inthecharacter oftheneighborhood orwilladeterment
tonearby properties becreated bygranting thevariance?    No

2. Canthebenefit besought bytheapplicant beachieved bysome feasible method other thana
variance?      No

3. Isthevariance substantial?   Yes

4. Will theproposed variance haveanadverse effectofimpact onthephysical orenvironmental
conditions intheneighborhood?    No

5. Isthealleged difficulty self-created?    Yes

ChairP. Nilsson asked ifthere isanyfurther discussion fromtheBoard.   

M/2/C (R. Bergin/B. Weber) toapprove thevariance with theamendment thatreconstruction willbedone
asneeded tostaywithin theoriginal footprint.   
Motion carried:   4to0

3) JohnandPatricia Feola – 3656Shoreline Dr Secretary

B. Miles readPublic Notice:   

PLEASETAKENOTICEthattheLIVONIAJOINTZONINGBOARDOFAPPEALSwillholdapublichearingon
Monday November2, 2015at7p.m. attheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork
toconsider theapplicationofJohnandPatriciaFeolaforanareavariance pursuant toSection150-17C
oftheZoningCodeOfLivonia.  Theareavariance isrequested foraproposed secondstoryaddition
aboveexistinghousewhichwillviolatetherequirements according toSection150-31G (2) whichstate
theminimumsidesetbackrequirements and150-70A (2) whichstatesthatnononconforming building
shallbeenlarged, extendedorincreased.  Theproperty islocatedat3656Shoreline Drive, Livonia, New
YorkandiszonedNeighborhood Residential (NR).  Theapplication isonfileintheBuildingZoning
Department intheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork, forpublicreview.  All
interested partieswillbeheardatthistime.   

CEOAdam Backus poled theBoard forsitevisits:   
G. Cole:  Yes
R. Bergin:  Yes



45of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
November 2, 2015

B. Weber:  Yes
P. Nilsson:  Yes

ChairP. Nilsson askedJohn Feola tocomeforward toexplain totheBoard whatheplansondoing, what
heneeds fromtheBoard andwhy.   

JohnFeola andhiscontractor, Chris Wegener, came forward topresent theirproposal.  Chris Wegener
stated thatMr. Feola hasgrandchildren andtheexisting house isalittlesmall.  Mr. Feola explained that
theirexisting home isatwobedroom andtheirdaughter, son –in-law, andgrandchildren come tostay.   
Presently when theycometovisitsomeone hastosleeponthefloor.  Theywould liketoconstruct atwo
story30’ x16’ addition toandabove theexisting house structure withacovered porch.  Chris stated that
thearchitect cameupwithaplantokeep thesetbacks better thanfirstplanned.  They have figured out
howtheycanhave themost room possible alongwithstaying within theFeola’sbudget.  Thisaddition
willgivethemwhattheywantwiththepossibility offlexibility todointerior updates atsomelater date.   
Thisaddition willbeontheeastsideofthehouse andwillconsist of2bedroom and1bathonthesecond
floorandonthefirst floor therewillbeamudroom andfamily room.  Chair P. Nilsson commented onthe
roofdesigns oftheFeola’sandeven theirneighbors onboth sides.  Hecommended themontaking their
neighbors intoconsideration.  Thebedrooms willbeontheroadside.     

B. Weber asked about lotcoverage andCEOA. Backus stated that lotcoverage isgoodandsidesetbacks
areat6feetonthenorth sideand lessthan9onthesouth side.  ChairP. Nilsson asked ifthere areany
more questions fromtheBoard.  Noresponse.   

ChairP. Nilsson opened themeeting uptothepublic, ifanyone hasanycomments and/orquestion, please
stateyourname andaddress.   

Mr. Richard VanDerMeid, livesat3660 Shoreline Drive, introduced himself andstated hehasnoproblem
withtheFeola’sproject.     

Donna Whitmyre livesat3652 Shoreline Drive, introduced herself andstated thatshedoesnothavea
problem with theFeola’sproject.   

ChairP. Nilsson thanked everyone fortheir inputandclosed thepublic hearing portion ofthemeeting.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard iftherewereanymore questions.  Gwen asked Adamiftheside
setbacks are6feetononesideand7ontheother.  CEOA. Backus stated thatitis6feetononesideand
justunder9feetontheother.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard togothrough theareavariance criteria:   

1. Willanundesirable change beproduced inthecharacter oftheneighborhood orwilladeterment
tonearby properties becreated bygranting thevariance?    No

2. Canthebenefit besought bytheapplicant beachieved bysome feasible method other thana
variance?      No



55of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
November 2, 2015

3. Isthevariance substantial?   No

4. Will theproposed variance haveanadverse effectofimpact onthephysical orenvironmental
conditions intheneighborhood?    No

5. Isthealleged difficulty self-created?    Yes

ChairP. Nilsson asked iftherewere anymore questions andifnotheasked foramotion.   

M/2/C (B. Weber)/G. Cole) toapprove thevariance assubmitted.   
Motion carried:   4to0

Chair Nilsson askedforamotion toadjourn theLivonia Joint Zoning Board Meeting at7:45pm.   
M/2/C (B. Webber/ G. Cole)   
Motion carried:        4 to 0

Respectfully submitted,    

BettyMiles
Recording Secretary


